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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: "brosmj@jea.com"
Cc: "Worley, Jay A. - Director, Environmental Programs"; "ken_kosky@golder.com"; AlNahdy, Khalid;

"Pace@coj.net"”; Mulkey, Cindy; "aharvey@earthjustice.org"; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov";

"ceron.heather@epa.gov"”; "oquendo.ana@epa.qov"; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed;
Linero, Alvaro

Subject: 0310045-037-AC - JEA-Northside Generating Station/St. Johns River Power Park/Separations Technology, LLC,
Notice of Draft Permit, 0310045-038-AV, Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit Revision

Date: Monday, October 08, 2012 2:21:10 PM

Attachments: Draft 0310045-037-AC - Written Notice Signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Brost:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit for the projects referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply"
message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by
selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the
documents, and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Attention: Ed Svec

Owner/Company Name: JEA

Facility Name: NORTHSIDE GENERATING STATION/ST. JOHNS RIVER POWER PARK
Project Number: 0310045-037-AC/0310045-038-AV

Permit Status: DRAFT CONSTRUCTION/DRAFT-PROPOSED TITLE V

Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION

Facility County: DUVAL

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

http://ARM-

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
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Rick Scott

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Michael J. Brost, V.P., Electric System
JEA

21 West Church Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Re: Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park
Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0310045-038-AV, Title V Air Operation Permit Revision
Draft Permit No. 0310045-037-AC/PSD-FL-265F, Air Construction Permit Revision

Dear Mr. Brost:

Enclosed is the draft/proposed permit package for a Title V air operation permit revision and an air construction permit
revision for the Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park. This facility is located in Duval County at 4377
Heckscher Drive in Jacksonville, Florida. The permit package includes the following documents:

e  The Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit provides important information regarding: the Permitting Authority’s
intent to issue an air permit for the proposed project; the requirements for publishing a Public Notice of the Permitting
Authority’s intent to issue air permits; the procedures for submitting comments on the draft/proposed Title V air
operation permit and the draft air construction permit revision; the process for filing a petition for an administrative
hearing; and the availability of mediation.

e The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The Public Notice of
Intent to Issue Air Permit must be published as soon as possible and the proof of publication must be provided to the
Department within seven days of the date of publication. Because this permit is being processed as a combined
draft/proposed permit in order to reduce processing time, a duplicate copy of the proof of publication must also be
transmited by electronic mail within seven days of the date of publication to Ms. Ana Oquendo at EPA Region 4 at the
the following address: oquendo.ana@epa.gov.

e The Statement of Basis, which summarizes the facility, the equipment, and the primary rule applicability, and the
changes since the last Title V renewal.

e The draft/proposed Title V air operation permit revision, which includes the specific permit conditions that regulate the
emissions units covered by the proposed project.

e The Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, which explains the revisions to the underlying construction
permit conditions.

e The draft air construction permit revision.

If you have any questions, please contact Edward J. Svec, by telephone at 850/717-9031 or by email at
ed.svec@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

RORCTION
syﬂ\ Syed Arif
§uo A 2012.10.08 12:20:12 -04'00'
=

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures
JFK/salejs

www.dep.state.fl.us







WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

JEA Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0310045-038-AV

?iﬁ!ﬁitvﬁre”rﬁrof}téietszzoz Draft Permit No. 0310045-037-AC/PSD-FL-265F
' Facility ID No. 0310045
Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River
Power Park
Title V Air Operation Permit Revision
Air Construction Permit Revision
Duval County, Florida

Authorized Representative:
Michael J. Brost, V.P., Electric System

Facility Location: JEA /operates the existing Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park, which
is located in Duval County at 4377 Heckscher Drive in Jacksonville, Florida.

Project: The purpose of this project is to revise Title V air operation permit No. 0130045-030-AV and to revise
several miscellaneous provisions in the underlying air construction permits, for the above referenced facility.
Details of the project are provided in the application; the enclosed Statement of Basis; and, the enclosed Technical
Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for Title V air operation permits for facilities that contain acid rain units are
subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-
210, and 62-213 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Applications for air construction permits are
subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-
210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air
permitting requirements and a Title V air operation permit is required to operate the facility. The Office of
Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this
project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for the
Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the draft permit, the statement of basis, the application,
and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.
Interested persons may view the draft permit by visiting the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above. Interested
persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address
or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a draft/proposed
Title V air operation permit revision and a concurrent draft air construction permit revision to the applicant for the
projects described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the existing
equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of
Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue
final permits in accordance with the conditions of the draft/proposedTitle V air operation permit and the draft air
construction permit revision unless a response received in accordance with the following procedures results in a
different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement

JEA Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0310045-038-AV
Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park Draft Permit No. 0310045-037-AC/PSD-FL-265F
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet
the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are
uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at above address or
phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication
to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and
provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed Title V air
operation permit and the draft air construction permit revision for a period of 30 days from the date of publication
of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the
end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address. As part of his or her comments, any
person may also request that the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action. If the
Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time,
date, and location in the Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW). If a public meeting is requested within the 30-
day comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during
the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting Authority. If timely received written comments or
comments received at a public meeting result in a significant change to the draft/proposed Title V air operation
permit or the draft air construction permit revision, the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised draft/proposed
Title V air operation permit or the draft air construction permit revision and require, if applicable, another Public
Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public inspection. For additional information, contact the
Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the Office of
General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station
#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be
filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any persons
other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of
publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting
Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the
date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above,
at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute
a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a
proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a
motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during
the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by
the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action
or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so
state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends
warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes
the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation
of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s
proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action

JEA Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0310045-038-AV
Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park Draft Permit No. 0310045-037-AC/PSD-FL-265F
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Written
Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit as a proposed Title V air
operation permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law and regulations concurrently with the
public comment period, provided that the applicant also transmits an electronic copy of the required proof of
publication directly to EPA at the following email address: oquendo.ana@epa.gov. Although EPA’s 45-day
review period will be performed concurrently with the public comment period, the deadline for submitting a
citizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be determined as if EPA’s 45-day review period is
performed after the public comment period has ended. The final Title V air operation permit will be issued after
the conclusion of the 45-day EPA review period so long as no adverse comments are received that result in a
different decision or significant change of terms or conditions. The status regarding EPA’s 45—day review of this
project and the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be found at the following website address:
http://www.epa.gov/region4/air/permits/florida.htm.

Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition
the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45-day review period as
established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit. Any
petition shall be based only on objections to the Permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-
day public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator
of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for
such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not
stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.
Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2) and
must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20460. For
more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region 4 web site at
http://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm.

JEA Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0310045-038-AV
Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park Draft Permit No. 0310045-037-AC/PSD-FL-265F
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Mmm Syed Arif

§' 2012.10.08
FLORIDA 12:20:38 -04'00'
========== 20

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Written Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit package (including the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Public Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination and the Draft Permit with Appendices) was
sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server,
with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Michael J. Brost, JEA (brosmj@jea.com)

Mr. Jay A. Worley, JEA (worlja@jea.com)

Mr. Kennard Kosky P.E., Golder Associates Inc. (ken_kosky@golder.com)
Mr. Khalid AlNahdy, Northeast District Office (Khalid. AINahdy @dep.state.fl.us)
Mr. Steve Pace, City of Jacksonville (Pace@coj.net)

Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: (cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us )
Ms. Anne Harvey (aharvey@earthjustice.org)

Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov)

Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov)

Ms. Ana M. Oguendo, EPA Region 4 (oquendo.ana@epa.gov)

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC.: (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC.: (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Barbara Friday

B a r b a ra DN: cn=Barbara Friday,
o=Division of Air Resources
Management, ou=FDEP,
email=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.f

Friday i

Date: 2012.10.08 13:43:40 -04'00'
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Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop a50a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Svec, Ed

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Friday, Barbara

Subject: FW: JEA - Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park Title V Air Operation Permit Revision -
Proof of Publication

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 3:32:10 PM

Attachments: JEA NGS SJRPP AC Permit Title V Public Notice 101212.pdf

Ed. Yours?

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

From: Worley, Jay A. - Director, Environmental Programs [mailto:WorlJA@jea.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 3:23 PM

To: oquendo.ana@epa.gov

Cc: Worley, Jay A. - Director, Environmental Programs; Linero, Alvaro

Subject: JEA - Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park Title V Air Operation Permit
Revision - Proof of Publication

Ms. Oquendo, Please find attached the “Proof of Publication” for the above referenced Title V air
operation permit revision for JEA’s Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Park,
which was published on October 12, 2012..

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (904) 665-8729 if you have any questions or require any
additional information.

Sincerely, Jay Worley

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all
written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media
upon request. JEA does not differentiate between personal and
business e-mails. E-mail sent on the JEA system will be
considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if
deemed confidential pursuant to State Law. Under Florida law, e-
mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-
mail address released in response to a public-records request,

do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA
by phone or in writing.
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THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNIO
Jacksonville, FL
Affidavit of Publication..

e
1 ¢

HE—————

Florida Times-Union

J E A/ENVIRONMENTAL
21 T-8 W CHURCH ST T-8
JACKSONVILLE FL 32202

Reference: 1000250742
Ad Number: C14526259

State of Florida
County of Duval

Before the undersigned authority personally
appeared Sharon Walker who on oath says
he/she is a Legal Advertising Representative of
The Florida Times-Union, a daily newspaper
published in Duval County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement is a legal ad
published in The Florida Times-Union. Affiant
further says that The Florida Times-Union is a
newspaper published in Duval County, Florida,
and that the newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in Duval County, Florida
each day, has been entered as second class mail
matter at the post office in Jacksonville, in Duval
County, Florida for a period of one year
preceding the first publication of the attached
copy of advertisement; and affiant further says
that he/she has neither paid nor promised any
person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission, or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in said
newspaper.

PUBLISHED ON: 10/12/2012

FILED ON: 10/12/2012

Name: Sharon Walker Title: Legal Advertisin
In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my hand ai

SALLY W. WILLIS
Commission # DD 934386
Expires January 30, 2014

Bonded Thru Troy Fain Insurance 800-385-7019

NOTARY:

* ‘agency to take with respect fo t

.petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accor

. Objections
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMITS —

i Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance
Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0310045-038-AV, Title V Air Operation Permit Revision
Draft Permit No. SSEmbuu..ﬁQ_umU-m_m.nomm. Air Construction Permit Revision
- A 2
Northside Generating Station & St. Johns River Power Par
Duval County, Florida

[

Applicant: - The applicant for this project is JEA. The applicant's authoriz
mailing address is: Mr. Michael J. Brost, V.P.,
sonville, Florida 32202.

ed representative and
Electric System, JEA, 21 West Church Street, Jack-

operates the existing Northside Generating Station & St. Johns
d in Duval County at 4377 Heckscher Drive in Jacksonville, _n_o_._n.n\.‘

Facility Location The applicant
River Power Park, which is locate

Project: _The applicant applied on August 14, 2012 fo the Department for a Title V air operation per-
mit revision. This is a revision of Title V air operation permit No. 0310045-038-AV. The proiect
requires a revision to Permit No. 0310045-022-AC (PSD-FL-265E) to remove the conditions regarding
the mercury Continuous Emission Monitoring System requirements and allows the firing of up to 240
tons per day of biomass for each of the Northside Generating Station Boiler Nos. 1 and 2; and, revises
the description of St. Johns River Power Park Units 1 and 2 in Permit 0310045-030-AV to allow the
operation of one scrubber tower during low load operations. The combustion of biomass in these units
will result in a decrease in annual emissions of CO, PM10, PM2.5, 502, SAM, and Green House Gases.
NOX, PM'and VOC will increase, but at less than the Significant Emissions Rate. Each boiler is
equipped with a selective non-catalytic reduction (SNCR) system to reduce NOX emissions, lime-
stone iniection fo reduce SO2 emissions, fabric filter to reduce particulate matter (PM & PM10) emis-
sions, while maximizing combustion efficiency and minimizing NOX formation to limit CO and VOC
emissions. Tah i I
Permitting Authority Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject fo review in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and
62-213 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Applications for air construction permits are sub-
ject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters
62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not
exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V air operation permit is required o operate the
facility. The Office of Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making
a permit determination for this proiect. The Permitting Authority's physical address is: 2600 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.. The Permitting Authority's mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone

Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority's telephone number is
850/717-9000. .
Proiect File A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business

hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
cated above for the Permitting Authority. The complete
V air operation permit, the Statement of Basis, the draft air construction permit revision, the Techni-
cal Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the
applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may view
the draft permit by visiting the following website:
hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown
above. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority's proiect review engineer for addi-
tional information at the address or phone number listed above. .

(except legal holidays), at the address indi-
proiect file includes the draft/proposed Title

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a
draft/proposed Title V air operation permit and a concurrent draft air construction permit revision for
the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that continued opera-
tion of existing equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with
all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The
Permitting Authority will issue final permits in accordance with the conditions of the draft/ proposed
Title V air operation permit and draft air construction permit revision unless a fimely petition for an
administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment

received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms
o_.no:n_zosm.

Comments  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed
Title V air operation permit and a concurrent draft air construction permit revision for a period of 30
days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the
close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at
the above address. As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting
Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action. If the Permitting Authority determines
there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time, date, and location in
the Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW). Ifa public meeting is requested within the 30-day
comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received
during the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting Authority. If timely received
written comments or comments received at a public meeting result in a significant change to the
draft/proposed Title V air operation permit or the draft air construction permit revision, the
Permitting Authority shall issue a revised draft/proposed Title V air operation permit or a revised
draft air construction permit revision and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments
filed will be made available for public inspection. For additional information, contact the Permitting
Authority at the above address or phone number.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision

may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The
petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the
Department's Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental
Profection at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.
Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled fo written notice under Section 120.60(3); F.S.
must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice,
whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting
Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice,
reaardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at
the address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the
appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative
determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and
participate as a party fo it. Any subsequent infervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party)
%m,_d_owm»wm? n__w *n_n._m approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule

-106.205, F.A.C. i

Petitions

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority's action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each
agency's file-or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address and telephone number of the
pefitioner; the name address and telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which
shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of
how the petitioner's substantial rights will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement
of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A
concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends
warrant reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules
or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action
including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (9) A
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the
he agency's proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the
rmitting Authority's action is based shall state that no such facts are
information as set forth above, as required by Rule

material facts upon which the Pe
in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same
28-106.301, F.A.C.

process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of
a petition means that the Permitting Authority's final action may be different from the position taken
by it in this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be
affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to
dance with the requirements set forth above.

Because the administrative hearing

Mediation: Mediation is not available for this proceeding.

at the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit as a
s 45-day review provided by the law and
provided that the applicant also transmits
v to EPA at the following email address:
eview period will be performed concurrently with the
bmitting a citizen petition to obiect to the EPA
iod is performed after the public
ill be issued after the conclusion

EPA Review: §
proposed Title V air opera
regulations concurrently witl
an electronic copy of the require
oquendo.ana@epa.gov. Although EPA's 45-day r
public comment period, the deadline for su
Administrator will be determined as if EPA's 45-day review per
comment period has ended. The final Title V air operation permit w
of the 45-day EPA review period so long as no adverse comments are received that result ina
different decision or significant change of terms or conditions. The status regarding EPA's 45-day
review of this proiect and the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be found at the following
website address: - http://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm. b

" Finally, pursuant fo 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person
he Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator's
45-day review period as established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b) (1), to object to the issuance of any
Title-V air operation permit. Any petition shall be based only on obiections to the Permit that were
raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-day public comment period provided in the Public
Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable .
to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for such objection arose
after the comment period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not stay the
effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chaptfer 62-213, F.A.C.
Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section
7661d(b) (2) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20460. For more information regarding EPA review and obiections, visit EPA's
Region 4 web site at http://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm.

EPA has agreed fo tre
tion permit and to perform it
h the public comment period,
d proof of publication directl

may petition t|











From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Svec, Ed

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; Koerner, Jeff

Subject: RE: JEA - NGS/SJRPP AC & Title V Operations Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 8:49:49 PM

Ed:

Did we finalize the air construction permit for this project. | do remember they wanted it before the
Title V permit is finalized.

I may have already signed off, but | have such a head cold that | don't remember.
Jeff or Jon can sign if I'm not in Thursday.

Thanks.

Al

A.A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 5:48 PM

To: Svec, Ed

Subject: FW: JEA - NGS/SJRPP AC & Title V Operations Permit Revision

Ed.

They would like the final AC permit even as we wait for completyion of 30/45 day public/EPA
comment/review periods for Title V permit.

Thanks.
Al.

A.A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076

From: Worley, Jay A. - Director, Environmental Programs [WorlJA@jea.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Worley, Jay A. - Director, Environmental Programs

Subject: JEA - NGS/SJRPP AC & Title V Operations Permit Revision

Al, Per our conversation last week, please proceed with finalization and submittal of the AC permit
for the above referenced JEA NGS/SJRPP permit upon the end of the 14 day public notice period.



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LINERO_A

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us



As always, please do not hesitate to contact me at (904)591-2595 if you have any questions.

Thanks, Jay

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

To: Worley, Jay A. - Director, Environmental Programs; Svec, Ed
Subject: RE: JEA - NGS/SJRPP AC & Title V Operations Permit Revision
Date: Thursday, November 01, 2012 8:23:42 AM

Hi Jay:

| checked with our engineer, Ed Svec, and it looks like the public comment period is 30-days and not
14-days.

So it doesn't come off public notice until November 11 and can issue the AC right after that date.
Sorry about any misunderstanding.

Here is the language from the public notice:

"The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed
Title V air operation permit and a concurrent draft air construction permit revision for a
period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments

must be received by the close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-
day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address. "

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
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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